

From: Teena Renes [mailto:TRenes@ARTC.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 29 July 2016 4:15 PM
To: Megan Dawson <Megan.Dawson@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Exhibition Notice - Bulga Modification 1 (SSD 4960 MOD 1) - 65/530/50

Good afternoon Megan,

Apologies for the delayed response, however I advise that from an ARTC perspective we have no further comments, as there is no change to the nature, scale, production limits or project duration, including no changes to the rail infrastructure or rail traffic generated. The modification to the layout of the EEA has required some changes to the water management strategy for the area, but there is no evidence the changes will impact drainage to/from the rail spur adjacent the area of development.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information or clarification.

Kindest regards,

Teena Renés
Property Manager - Newcastle
Enterprise Services

ARTC

P. 02 4941 9619
M. 0439 464 913
E. TRenes@ARTC.com.au

Australian Rail Track Corporation
Unit 5, 33 Newton Street
Broadmeadow NSW 2290

artc.com.au

The information in this email and any attachments to it is confidential to the intended recipient and may be privileged. Receipt by a person other than the intended recipient does not waive confidentiality or privilege. Unless you are the intended recipient, you are not authorised to disseminate, copy, retain or rely on the whole or any part of this communication. If you have received this communication in error please notify ARTC on +61 8 8217 4366. While we have taken various steps to alert us to the presence of computer viruses we do not guarantee that this communication is virus free.